From:  TerKeurst, Charlotte

Sent: 7/8/2011 5:14:48 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Draft Agenda for PG&E Meeting

Thanks; 'l be back in touch next week after | ask the Commissioner.

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 4:36 PM

To: TerKeurst, Charlotte

Subject: Re: Draft Agenda for PG&E Meeting

Charlotte,

Flexible to fit Commissioner Ferron's schedule. Once we have your and Commissioner
Ferron's feedback on the agenda, we can find a date that works best for Commissioner
Ferron.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: TerKeurst, Charlotte [mailto:charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 04:15 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: Draft Agenda for PG&E Meeting

Meredith,
Thanks for your email and the proposed agenda. I'll be happy to talk with Commissioner Ferron about
your request. Do you have suggested date(s)? Oris it flexible to fit his schedule?

Thanks,

Charlotte F. TerKeurst

Chief of Staff to Commissioner Mark Ferron
California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-3124

charlotte terkeurst@copuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 3:25 PM

To: TerKeurst, Charlotte

Subject: Draft Agenda for PG&E Meeting
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Charlotte,

Attached is the proposed agenda that | mentioned in my voice message. If Commissioner
Ferron is interested, we would be very happy to work with you on the agenda. We can
definitely add, delete or change depending on the areas that Commissioner Ferron is
interested in.

| hope you have a great weekend.

Thanks,
Meredith
415-828-5765

From: Allen, Meredith

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 01:58 PM
To: Allen, Meredith

Subject:
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